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[ Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

the house was remodeled, enlarged, and eunbellished.

The sbtone marlking the end of the 1772 dividing line between the
states of North and South Carolina is in a meadow near which the Block
House stood. The surrounding area has been adapbted for use as a pasture,
stables, and racetrack. The Block House was moved some three hundred
vards from.South CarolinaAto its present sité‘in North‘Carolina in 1942.
It was originally a 'dog trot" log cabin having two rooms divided by a

roofed passage with an open end. In 194} and at several subsequent periods|
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STATEMENT OQF SIGNIFICANCE

As early as 1750 the Block House site was prominent as a landmark on
the old Blackstock Road, which ran from lower South Carolina to the
mountains. The house itself was constructed about 1756 as a trading post
and was modified soon after for use as a fortress to protect local settlers
during the French and Indian War. After the Treaby of 1763, and a
subsequent agreement with the Cherokees in 1767, a new emphasis was
placed on exbtending the border between North and South Carolina further
west. A line was finalized in 1772 with the Block House as its western
terminus.  During the Revolulion the site served as a staging area for
various Tory and "Rebel" bands, and was renamed "Fort Howard" for a short
time in 1776, in honor of "Captain" Thomas Howard, who led a group in a
raid against an encampment of Tordes and Indians nearby. In 1813, the
site again played a role in a boundary question between the two Carolinas.
At a conference held near the Block House, a new line was drawn up by
commisgiconers from both states with the site utilized as the starting point
On September 15, 1815, after this boundary was officially accepted, a stone
was placed on the site marking the North and South Carolina border and the
beginning of the 1813 boundary line.

During the years following the Civil War the site was a camp on a
primary trade route connecting Charleston with the western mountains. The
local people used the site's unusual geographic location for illegal cock
fights and whiskey manufacture. Since the Block House property extended
into two counties in South Carolina and one in North Carolina, avoiding
the law in one county, or stabe, necessitated a move of only a few fect.

The Block House remained on the site until 1942 when it wasg moved
three hundred yards into North Caroling. The site is presently owned by
Converse College and still contains the 1813 marker stone in its original
position as the lone reminder of the more than two centuries of political
and historical events.
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THE BLOCK HOUSE FARM

DR 8 MRS. 0.C. CARMICHAEL JR., OWNERS

TRYON, NORTH CAROLINA
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